
UNITED STATES 
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20555-0001 

 
      February 20, 2015 
 
MEMORANDUM TO: Cindy K. Bladey, Chief 

Rules, Announcements, and Directives Branch 
Division of Administrative Services 
Office of Administration 

 
FROM: Mark Lombard, Director /RA/ 
 Division of Spent Fuel Management 
 Office of Nuclear Material Safety  
    and Safeguards 
 
SUBJECT: NOTICE OF OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT ON THE U.S. 

NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION DRAFT REGULATORY 
ISSUE SUMMARY 2015-XX:  CONSIDERATIONS IN LICENSING 
HIGH BURNUP SPENT FUEL FOR DRY STORAGE AND 
TRANSPORTATION 

 
 
Enclosed please find one copy of the subject Federal Register notice for transmittal to the Office 
of Federal Register for publication. 
 
The U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission’s (NRC) Office of Administration, Division of 
Administrative Services, Rules, Announcements, and Directives Branch, has been given 
owner’s rights to the notice in the NRC’s Agencywide Document Access and Management 
System (ADAMS) Accession number ML15054A497.  Publicly available NRC documents 
referenced in the notice have been finalized in ADAMS and profiled for public release.  ADAMS 
accession numbers for all such documents are provided in the text of the notice. 
 
Copies of this notice and the document being made available for public comment have been 
forwarded to the Office of Information Services staff at webwork.resource@nrc.gov for posting 
to the NRC public Web site. 
 
 
Enclosure:  Federal Register notice 
 
CONTACT: Huda Akhavannik, NMSS/DSFM 

(301) 287-9241 
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